Alice Pyper

From: Felling Licences <fellinglicence@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>
Sent: 02 June 2021 14:55

To: Alice Pyper; Ken Murphy; Jenna Smith

Subject: Felling Licence Application FLA 77/21-22 Llethr Mawr

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hello All

A Felling Licence Application has been received by Natural Resources Wales for Llethr Mawr, Crymych
We are consulting with Welsh Archaeological Trusts to screen for potential impacts on historic environment assets
in the Historic Environment records.

| include a map of the area for your information.
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Details of the application are as follows —

Grid Reference of wood — SN 152322

The application is for felling, thinning and replanting

Area (ha) 7.10

| would be grateful if you could provide us with your comments as soon as you are able or in any case within 10
working days from the date of this email so that we may proceed with the felling licence process please. We will
assume that if we don’t hear from you then you do not have any comments.

Many thanks

Peter

Peter Jones



Swyddog Technegol Trwyddedau ( Coedwigaeth) / Permitting Technical Officer ( Forestry)
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales

Ebost peter.jones@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
Email peter.jones@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Siaradwr Cymraeg / Welsh Speaker
Swyddfa Dolgellau / Dolgellau Office

Oriau swyddfa 10.00 — 15.00 / Office hours 10.00 — 15.00

Yn falch o arwain y ffordd at ddyfodol gwell i Gymru trwy reoli’r amgylchedd ac adnoddau naturiol yn gynaliadwy.
Proud to be leading the way to a better future for Wales by managing the environment and natural resources sustainably.

Twitter: twitter.com/NatResWales

Facebook: facebook.com/NatResWales
Flickr: flickr.com/NatResWales
Youtube: youtube.com/NatResWales

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg ,heb i hynnu arwain at oedi.
Correspondence in Welsh is welcomed, and we will respond in Welsh without it leading to delay.

Ffoniwch ni ar 03000 65 3000 (24 awr) i roi gwybod am ddigwyddiadau amgylcheddol / Call us on 03000 65 3000 (24 hour) to
report environmental incidents.



